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DATE: April 8, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk .
FROM: Paula J. [sler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement /b 4‘“
RE:

Docket No. 070575-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8639 by
Clearwire Telecommunications Services, LLC, effective Augrust 31, 2007.

On August 31, 2007, Docket No. 070575-TX was established to handle the company’s
request for cancellation. At the December 4, 2007, Agenda Conference, the Commissioners

voted to approve staff's recommendation to deny the company a voluntary cancellation and
instead, cancel the CLEC certificate on the Commission’s own motion.

Order No. PSC-07-
1015-PAA-TX was issued on December 24, 2007, and provided that if payment of the 2007
Regulatory Assessment Fee was made before the end of the protest period, the cancellation
would be deemed voluntary. Payment was received before the end of the protest period,

therefore, the cancellation of Clearwire Telecommunications Services, LLC 's CLEC certificate
is deemed voluntary.

Please document this in the docket file and let me know if you have any questions.
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